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Form version: 1

Responses

Current Certificate NameFire and Emergency Services Certificate
Effective Term Fall

Effective Year 2017

Requested Action Terminate Certificate

Rationale for Proposed Change(s)The FES curriculum has been updated to include
different tracks and therefore new certificates have been created to reflect those so this
certificate is no longer valid/needed.

Assessment Data ReviewThe decision to change the curriculum was made by the
faculty and also the advisory board to reflect what is happening in fire education and the
career.

Academic Assessment Plan ChangesThe academic assessment plan is currently under
review for the April 17th meeting.
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May 9, 2017

To whom it may concern,

The certificate for the Fire and Emergency Services certificate was approved for deletion by the Rinker
School of Construction Management faculty and undergraduate committee. It is proposed to be
removed this fall. This certificate was replaced by the Senior Fire Officer certificate which was approved
and implemented through UCC. As a result there will be no impact on students as any student whom
had applied for the Fire and Emergency Services certificate has fulfilled the requirements for the
certificate. There are no additional students in this certificate program.

Sincerely,

(Tt e

Robert J. Ries, Ph.D.

Director and Rinker Professor
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